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AIR MAIL

New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division

Artesia District Office

P. 0. Box DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. Bill Gressett

Re: Disconnections and Connections
Gentlemen: ooy G -27
This is to inform you that the Yates Petroleum Corporation #1 Ross “IZ" Com.
Cemetery (Morrow) completion was disconnected on January 31, 1979; the same
well producing from the Atoka formation was connected February 16, 1979.
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Also, beginning January 12, 1979, the Yates Petroleum Corporation #1 Federal

“GC" Com. began producing commingled gas into our pipeline from the "Permo Penn",
Strawn and "Atoka Morrow" formations according to the operator. -

Very truly yours,
N bono
H. Nat Aicklen
Supervisor Gas Purchase
Contract Administration

HNA/cb

PO. BOX 2521 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77001 (713) 651-0161



